C DeKalb County

Purchasing & Contracting Department

December 29, 2020

Via E-Mail: jadams@mesfire.com

Municipal Emergency Services, Inc.
Attention: Mr. Jeremy Adams

6701 C Northpark Blvd.

Charlotte, NC 28216

RE: Notice of Award — Request for Quotations (RFQ) No. 20-3003737 — Emergency
Medical Services Protective Gear

Dear Mr. Adams:

This letter confirms that Municipal Emergency Services, Inc. has been selected for the award to
provide Emergency Medical Services Protective Gear for DeKalb County Fire Rescue personnel
for an amount of $29,146.20.

Please have your insurance carrier forward to the County a Certificate of Insurance in the amounts
indicated in the RFQ to Jenifer Chapital, Procurement Technician, via email to
JChapital(@dekalbcountyga.gov.

Sincerely
Jenifer gir?;;'t'gls@ned by Jenifer
Chapital 551
Jenifer Chapital

Procurement Technician
Department of Purchasing and Contracting

cc: Darnell D. Fullum, Director/Fire Chief
Jason Smith, Deputy Chief Fire Rescue

Purchasing and Contracting Department, Maloof Administration Building = 1300 Commerce Drive, 2" Floor = Decatur, Georgia 30030 =
404-371-7051 Office = 404-371-7006 Fax
Website: www.dekalbcountyga.gov
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